¥

S ) . S DECLASSIFIED.AND RELEAéE
| | | | DBY
| | CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE ABENCY
snumsusruoussxsmsan3929

NAZIHARCRIMESﬁlSCLDSU
BATE 2007 HEACT

25 January 1960

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, DOB
Mecepizmce 95{
SUBJECT : Yﬁs CINCEUR Wartime Clandestine Intelligence
' Collection Requirements

REFERENCES: : a. Memo from SR/COP/PL to C/DOB dated
: "9 December 1959, Subject:  '"US
CINCEUR Wartime Intelligence Require-
ments"

b. Tab B, Appendix 2 - Annex D Intelligence -
US CINCEUR OPLAN NR 100-2, "USCINCEUR
Wartime Clandestine Intelligence Collection

Requirements" Change Number 1-59
(TS-173976-4) (' M)

1. As a follow-up to our conversation on 22 January
I am forwarding for your use in connection with your review
of the CINCEUR Wartime Intelligence Requirements the attached
"Change Number 1-59" dated 22 December 1959 which you will

" find self-explanatory. 1 have confirmed through DC/FI Plans

Group that the attached paper is keyed directly to the -
documents I sent to you as attachments to referenced .
9 December memo, 7

2, You will note that as in the case of the attachments
sent to you in my earlier memo on this subject there are, ’
among the attached sheets, pages that deal with requirements
for Albania, Bulgaria, and Rumania, as well as pages dealing
with requirements in or concerned with the USSR. These are
the concern of EE Division who, according to word I have.
received from DC/FI Plans, have also gotten a complete set

" of enclosures sent to them directly. Therefore, per our

discussion on 22 January, the sheets concerning requirements
for the three European Satellites are sent along to you in
order to avoid breaking up this TS assembly but the problem
of "acceptance' or ''mon-acceptance" is strictly EE's

concern, . , ,ﬁ .
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3. The Report of Capability forms referred to in
para 4 of my Y December memo have not yet been received
but I will see that they are passed on to you as soon as
they are made available to me. -

4. As one last word on the subject, we have not yet
been pressed for a reply on these CINCEUR Requirements.
This will confirm our understanding redébv@®d 22 January that
we should consider these Intelligence Requirements originated
by EUCOM separately from the ALCOM Intelligence Requirements
being forwarded to you this date USC. I will see that the
responses that go from the Agency to the individual military
commands reflect that we are dealing with one set of assets
in talking about our capabilities to perform against
requirements received from the various military commands.
Obviously, a system of priorities will have to be set up
for the purpose of determining the relative importance
of CINCEUR's Requirements vis-a-vis ALCOM's; Intelligence
Collection Requirements vis-a-vis U/W Requirements, etc.

SR/COP/Plans
Distribution:

1 - WP/Requirements
1l - C/DOB with attachments as stated
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